Sharon Hoffman

From: B.PELLERIN [b.pellerin@emitech.fr]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 10:51 AM

To: ‘TEI Email’

Subject: RE:job 1132FC9Probonholdemail 2.doc
Hello,

Here are response to your question:

1)l sent you a photograph of variation without driver and USB port on web site.

2) The version tested on the report is the version with USB port and his driver. For the version without USB, the electronic
card is the same but the usb plug and USB driver component are not install. For the test, the version tested were usb plug
because it's a more completly products.

Sincerely

Bruno PELLERIN
Responsable Entité Technique Radio
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De : TEI Email [mailto: TEI@timcoengr.com]
Envoyé : mardi 9 juin 2009 15:24

A : b.pellerin@emitech.fr

Objet : 1132FC9Probonholdemail 2.doc

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. TCB & FCB
849 NW State Road 45 FCC Approvals
Newberry, Florida 32669 Industry Canada Approvals
http://www.timcoengr.com Notified Body for Europe

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

6/9/2009

MR. BRUNO PELLERIN

EMITECH ILE DE FRANCE

+33(0) 155 19 57 00 +33 (0) 1 30 57 87 82
b.pellerin@emitech.fr

SUBJECT: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - ENERSYS DELAWARE INC - FCC ID:
WT549514B6579

REFERENCE: JOB 1132FC9

Dear MR. PELLERIN:



This application is on hold until these questions are resolved. Please answer all question(s) together and
only respond to tei@timcoengr.com. Any other method will cause unnecessary delay.

DO NOT HIT REPLY'! Your response should be sent ONLY to tei@timcoengr.com. Any additional exhibits
that are sent should be UPLOADED at our web site — please do not attach files to your email. Responses
should also contain the job number, applicant name and FCC ID of the device. If an acceptable response is not
received within 2 weeks the job will be closed & there will be additional charges to reopen.

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. Be sure to number or identify your answer with the corresponding question.
If you are referring to another document, be sure to give the page number and paragraph reference where your
response can be found.

Thank you for your response regarding the label locations. Based on your response:
1. Photographs should be provided for both variations. Please provide photographs of the variation
without the driver and USB port.
2. Please provide a statement that there are 2 models and that both models were tested and the data
shown in the report represents the worst case.

Sincerely,

Timco Engineering, Inc.
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